

From: Miller, Ed
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 2:15 PM
To: 'david.helker@exeloncorp.com'; 'Richard.Gropp@exeloncorp.com'
Subject: Followup to Trunnion Room LAR Call

Richard,

As a follow up to our phone call, I spoke to Harold and he asked that I pass along his thoughts. Regarding draft RAI #1, it's important to be clear about what design criteria and standards the closure mechanisms will be constructed to and what program governs their quality (e.g., Appendix B or Augmented Quality). Also, he was interested in how the compliance with the LCO for secondary containment operability would be verified. You confirmed that the draw down ability of the SGTS would be used, so as long as that is clear in the RAI response, I think that should be adequate. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Ed Miller
415-2481

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties ()

Subject: Followup to Trunnion Room LAR Call
Sent Date: 06/29/2010 12:53:19 PM
Received Date: 06/29/2010 2:14:00 PM
From: Miller, Ed

Created By: Ed.Miller@nrc.gov

Recipients:

david.helker@exeloncorp.com ('david.helker@exeloncorp.com')

Tracking Status: None

Richard.Gropp@exeloncorp.com ('Richard.Gropp@exeloncorp.com')

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	10757	06/29/2010

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal
Recipients received: